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I - From: To: Mr Karl Rove 

FACSIMILE COVER PAGE 
Date: 7 /2/02 Ttme: 8:28:32 AM 

To: Mr. Karl Rove From: 

Sent : 7 /2/02 at 8:28:28 AM Pages: 1 (including Cover) 

Subject: 

Dear Karl, 
The group Ace of Base had a song out not long ago called 11 Show me a sign_ 11 Is it the German election_ 
As always, 
Michael Benages 
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SCHNUll. ASSOC:l1"TES, INC. 

Hon. 'Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 
The Vrbite House 
1"600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington, DC-2051{) 

VIA FACSl.MILE>202-4'S6-0l91 

Dear ·Mr. Rove, 

y@ 

I write you on behalf of a client to requeSt the presence of President Bush or Vice President 
Chen!)' to join with top business and community leaders as they"Celebrate a a:iilestone'ey.ent. 

The Brooklyn Syrian Sephardic·"ommunity will be inaugQrating the·'Commenc:ement of the 
lat:ge::t projecton its<:ommunal agenda--Ule c:onsuuction of the Ahl Ezer--Oeriatric Genter-to be 
built in Flatbush, Brooklyn. Ahi Ezer is a not-for-profit or.ganization based in Brooklyn, New 
York, and has been in existence for 82 years. It provides a host ofservices to the local i;esidents 
including educational oppommities for-children and housing for the elderly. AhH~z-er'-s vibrant 
mem ·)ership is compri'sed o'f 8,000 families and growing. · 

I 

We v1ill be convening a Founders Committee get-tog.ether·consisting of 80-100 of the 
<omnunity's major players and donors. Among the invited guests will be highly successful and 
prominent Jewish philanthropists, community entrepreneurs and businessmen repr.esenting local 
and r.ational companies such as HSBC Bank. Safari Bank. Cennuy 21 Clothing Stores, Duane 
R~de,Dru;g Stor-es, Rainbow"Shops. Jordache Jeans. Bonjour and The Wiz. Over·$6 million has 
been pre•-so)icited from the .group and the event will be to thank everyone for their -supp0rc and 
enco1.u:agement in r-ealizing the.community's dream of building the Center. We would behonored 
to ha\l'e the President or Vice President as th~ guest speaker. 

Undc:rstandably, we are m.ost willing to accommodate the President's or Vice :President!s 
availability and would work closely with your office to ~commoda:re. schedule: and logistics. 
'I'her!fore, this by-invitation-onlyoev.entcan be held either in Deal, New Jersey, during July or 
August, where many of this,community maintain swrum~r homes, or back in New York City 
during the·faU. We are open to any venue--bnmch. lunch, cocktails or dinner. 

The l60,0()().squar.e-foot Center has been in the planning"since 1990 and ag;roundbreaking 
'<:eremony wa:s held in June .. 2000. It will contain a 2SO·bed, skilled geriatric care unit designed to 
provide the elders of the community with comprehensive, state-of-the-an nursing services. it will 

· also include a .gymnasium, synagc;>gue, recreation facilities, therapy rooms, lounges, dining areas, 
laundry facilities, family rooms, private and -semi-"private units, meditation room, library and 
c;iesignared tlo'ors for Alzheimer's and :Parkinson'·s patients. A profeSsional -stlllff of 3'00 will be on 
duty round-the;:dock. 
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"'HUD willbe providing morrgage.gua:.."'aI11ees to cover approximately $37 million dfthe$48 
millioa·cost'l:>f the project. In a one-time capital campaign~ffort, the'·community will be 
.~espo11sible,for raising over $11 million with o\ler half of that having been walized bythis;.ey.ent. 
The Center's annual budget will be $27 million; Once in operation, the facility will be·seJf .. 
·sufficient. · 

The project only recently received a green light from the NYS Department of Health after an 
acros~; the board morotorium on constrUCtion of all new adult care centers was lifted. In fact, this 
was the.first project Ollt of the .gate and the community recently feted Governor Pataki, as.he 
visited several of the area synagogues eS<:orted by the Chief Rabbi. A private r-eccption was then 
held in the home of one of rhe 'Community leaders. The governor has indicated that be will attend 
the event and will accommodate the Presidenfs I Vice President•s schedule. 

Our ·community is extremely proud of this adminisn-ation' s outstanding record and positions in 
dealing with issues close to our hearts as Americans. A \lisit with our leadership would esr.ablish 
a Strong bond enabling us to work together to build a strongc:r and more secure"country. 

Pleas~ advise us as to the feasibility of the requesrso .that we can begin to make the necessary 
amm;~ements. 

!<an be reached at 212/489-0600 x.204 or 917/647-2249, for anyftu-ther infonnation ;you may 
require. 

·stHNUR AsSOCIATES 
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Fobbs Management & Communications, LLC 

Mr. Kart Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 

· The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue! NW 
Washington, D. C. 20500 

Dear Karl: 

June 26, · 2002 

I want. to first lhank you for the letter of appreciation last week on the efforts of our 
Cel.ebration of American Life committee to galvanize support for the President's domestic 
agenda. The June 4th ceremony with the President at the White House thal honored over 50 
of Michigan's "Ambassadors of Success)' along with others from across the country in the . 
area of welfare reform was especittllY poignant for myriad reasons, The impact that was . 
made in Detroit and across the sta1e that the President listens and cares about people 
throughout the entire American economic spectrum was not Jost on either the Ambass~ors 
themselves or on Michigan citizens as a whole. As Second Vice Chairman of the Michigan 
Republican State Party, .T have promoted this event and the on·the-ground gras$l'oots contact 
that was necessary to produce such a positive response to create a very successful vehicle to 
build urban support for the President's policies as well as assuring we have a voter ID base 
we can use in the rnid-lenn artd 2004 election cycle. 

Karl, I realize you are quite busy. Two weeks ago 1 spoke with Angela Sailor and was 
informed that the original request for a video by the President for the July 15th Detroit 
TigeX"s and Celebration of American Life pre~game ceremony program was being pulled. 
That decision was made after a requei:.1 for a draft script was made to us about two weeks 
before thal. The request made by RQsty Hills, Chairman of the Michigan Republican State 
Committee, and myself was sent February 271h. I am attaching a copy of that letter. · 

The Detroit Tigers arc estimating that based on their re5ponses thus far a program audience 
of 30,000 of the 40,000 capacity will be at Comerica Park for the July lS game. In addition, 
while Governor Ridge's office has informed us that he will not be able to attend as a guesl 
speaker or to throw out the first pitch, the President's video -- with his focus on the Spirit of 
American Life -- is almost center to our point and to the program. We have always 
understood how valuable the 11-resident's time is in being able to devote time to this 
important endeavor. ' 

I have called Gov. Engler's Lansing and Wa.shingto11 D.C. offices to see if there was 
anything that could be done to assist on this matter. We have been working 9, 14, and even 
18 hour days over the past eight months to build solid support for the President as well as 
create new relationships with professional orgWJi:r.ations such as the Detroit Tigers. After 
July 1 Sth event, we will branch out fbr the same type of relationships with the other major 
sports franchises as welL 

We arc loyal volunteers who believe in the solid verifiabJes the White House Political 
Division needs. In addition. we have worked on program partnerships with health systems, 
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sheriff offices, private sector trainers, corporate sponsors, and, more importantly, nearly 
3,000 welfare-to-work graduates and voters in Detroit, Michigan who now support the 
President's policies over unions and Democratic opposition. This is no mean feat in this 
union town! 

Meanwhile over the past seven months, the Celebration to American Life week committee 
has been working with the Detroit Tigers, area human service agencies, dozens ofwelfure­
to-work training organizations, health service providers, as well as the over 700 southeast 
Michigan faith organizations 1U1dlocal as well as sports media to build support for an event 
that is being focused almost entirely on the President's Armies of Compassion as weH as 
several of his domestic agenda priorities. 

The Detroit Tigers have been so cooperative and supportive that they are preparing a s.econd 
phase to he announced at the July 15th event to actively engage other MLB teams as well as 

·other professional sports teruns -- including the 2002 Stanley Cup Champions the Detroit 
Red Wings -- to assist with building a commitment to idenlify and support the Armies of 
Compassion and their efforts in their sports' cities and sports markets as well. 

This would translate into easily hundreds of thousands of media hits all across the country 
and perhaps millions of Americans lx:ing called to arms in an entirely different but welcome 
definition of Home] and Defense. This also goes hand in hand with the President's USA 
Freedom Corps. 

The unexpected result has been over 2,500 signature letters from welfare-to-work graduates 
mostly from Detroit who can be our ambassadors in an election year to tell other voters in 
their families or co-workers that his message and his deeds a:re truly compassionate. We 
have companies, firms, arid re]jgious leaders who believe there really is something unique 
and different in the tone of a GOP that targets urban poor. 

This is tangible, and all the whiJe we have been keeping both the state party as well as the 
Governor's office informed ahout activities such as the April 4th event where Angela Sailor 
spoke to two different groups on the President's fatherhood initiative. We sent her a video 
of the TV coverage from that event and have used the posjtive response that was generated · 
in subsequent Celebration of American J ,ife communications: 

In fact, as soon as we knew about the welfare-to-work letter initiative that you wwtted 
completed before Memorial Day. we were able to get a Democratic administration (Detroit's 
Mayor Kilpatrick's office) along wilh 37 training firms into motion. We organized 
volunteers and requested the allocation of City and training firms' staff to log hundreds of 
hours to begin to identify and coordinate the Jetter signing campaign: . 

I believe we are doing exactly what the Politfoal Divisfon would want to accomplish and 
that is t.o get the President's messuge across, build a new support base and J.D on the 
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President's agenda, and move toward solidifying contacts and representatives who can speak 
on what has worked in their lives. 

We arc doing everything possible lo ensure that major urban areas can·be re-claimed by.the 
GOP and be built upon for our statewide races as w~ll as for the 2004 re-election campaign 
for the President. J(arl, ewe need your help on this. We need a positive response on the 

. Presidential video for the July l S Celebration of Life pre-game ceremony at the Detroit 
Tigers vs. Boston Red Sox game. 

Please give me let me know what we can do, what other proofS you might need, or if other 
supporting documentation is necessary. 

Thank you. 

Kevin Fobbs 
President & CEO, Fobbs Management & Communications, LLC 
Chairman, Celebration of American Life 

KP;lclm 

Attachment: February 27°1 letter requesting Presidential video for July 15 Detroit. T1gcrs ceremony 
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MICHIGAN REPU'BLICANS 
"1 • h . D' h f'' ,1otn t' e L"'tg t. 

February 27, 2002 

2121 EAST GRAND RIVER AVF.N\lh. LANSJNc.;, MICHIGAN 48912 

1-877-MlGOP-OO (641-6700) • www.michgop.org 

The Honorable George W. Bush 
President of the United States 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

Detroit, Michigan will serve as host to a Celebratfon of American Life week 
July 13-20, 2002. Our intention for the week long celebration of Freedom, Faith, 
Community, and Defonse is to highlight your policies and initiatives in action to a 
five-state region consisting of Michigan, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, and Wisconsin. 
To assist in this effort, we w·e writing to respectfully request a three.:.to-five 
minute-long videotape of you addressing these issues to the attendees. 

We first plan to show the video at the Detroit Tigers game on July 15, 2002 vs. 
the Boston Red Sox where we are expecting a sell-out crowd of more than 40,000 
plus live television coverage on FoxSpo11.s. The video will be the anchor of a pre­
game ceremony the Detroit Tigers call Celebration of l..iife. A local celebrity · 
wi II serve as master of ceremonies and we are requesting live appearances from 
Governor John Engler or Lt. Governor Dick Posthumus and Detroit Mayor 
Kwame Kilpatrick, as well as other local political and civic leaders. 

The ceremony will also feature local "heroes" who have been nominated for 
recognition by friends or acquaintances in the following categories: Civic "hero" 
(fire fighter(s), police); Health "hero" (nurses, docton; -- health service field): and 
Civilian uhero" (which would embrace the spirit of the Freedom Corps concept). 

In addition to showing the video at the Detroit Tigers pre-game, we respectfully 
request to show it during or before the keynote address at the Regional 
Community and Faith-Based Summit I Freedom Center Seminars luncheon 
on July 20, 2002. We are inviting members of your cabinet to serve as keynote 
speaker(s) and workshop presenters during this day~long event during which we 
project to draw over 1 ,300 people from Southeast Michigan as well a~ throughout 
the state of Michigan and Ohio, 111diana, Illinois, and Wisconsin. 

l'A1D 1u1t BY MJ(;1~1GAN RIIPuBucAN STAT!! CQMMITTl'.F • :2J 21 f.. Gk/IND H.1vc1t Avo.., L.AN.~JNG, Mr 48912".~299. 
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We wi11 take responsihilityfor any cost associated wilh the production of the 
video as wel1 as the welfare of the videotape to ensure its proper usage and care 

·taking. Please Jet us know what are the tiext steps we should foJJow to pursue 
this request. 

Sincerely, 

p JAi:u (.W;@_ 
Rusty fli~ls - Kevin Fobbs 
Chairman Event Chairman · 
Michigan Republican State Committee (MRSC) Celebration of American Life 

MRSC 211
d Vice Chairman 

cc: Ken Mehlman 
Sara Taylor 
Vinincia Mascaranhas 

Attachment: Celebration of American Life Executive Summary 
Detroit Tigeri; Celebration of Life flyer 
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CARDINAL'S RESiDENCE 
2101 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE 

BRIGHTON. MASSACHUSETTS 021Sl5 l { 1-7 -nV\\ &. ~ a..ll 

Mr. Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 
The White House 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Mr. Rove: 

~ ktlil\4 \,,tc. "~ ~ ~tvv 
January 9, 2002 

The United States Conference of Catholic Bishops, Department of Social Development 
and World Peace, is sponsoring a Globalization Conference to be held at the Catholic -
University of America in Washington, D.C .• from Monday, January 28, to Wednesday, 
January 30. Commitments for participation at the Conference have been received from 
the respective heads of the International Monetary Fund, the World Bank, the World 
Trade Organization, and the Inter-American Development Bank. 

Secretary of State Colin Powell has been invited to represent the Bush Administration at 
the Conference by delivering the keynote address at a dinner to be held at the Catholic 
University of America Columbus School of Law on the evening offuesday, January 29. / -
If that time is problematic for the Secret we are able to invite him to deliver the 
keynote address on the evening of onday, Janu 28 at a dinner to be held at the Pope 
John Paul II Cultural Center. 

I would be most appreciative of any assistance you can provide in determining the 
availability of Secretary Powell for either of these two dates. In the event that Secretary 
Powell is not able to be present on either of these evenings, could you inquire if it is 
possible for National Security Advisor ~doleeza Ri6q to represent the Administration 
at either of these events? 

Allow me to express my gratitude to you, Karl, for your assistance in this matter. 

With warrri personal regards and asking God to bless you and your family in the New 
Year, I am 

Sincerely yow-s in Christ, 

~ (Ldr--1: <' 
Archbishop of Bosto~ J 
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In Reply, Pleaae Refer to 

Pile N11. 190-LA-229494 

Michael J. Rvan 

I (b)(6) 

Dear Mr. Ryan: 

I 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of lnvestig:a.tion 

11000 Wilshire Boulevard #1700 
Los Angeles, California 90024 
January 11,.2002 

This is in response to your Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIA) request dated 
December 28, 2001. 

. Please be advised that we are making every effort to expedite the research, processing 
and release of documents to each requester. However, due ta the volume of requests being processed by 
our office, you may anticipate some delay.· I can assure you that your request is being handled as 

. equitably as possible. 

Your patience and cooperation will be appreciated. 

TD : K AIU- R Dv IS 

Ft\6M. : r1J1c.~<\~L. .J. 1-ift tJ '\. 
I (b)(6) (~~ 
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FEDERAL BUR~l,J OF INVESTIGATION 
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[n Reply, Plcuc R•f•r to 
l'ile No, 

Mr.· TJ1omas Johnson, Esq. 
Law Qf,fice of Thomas Johnson 
Poet Off ice Box 4309 

·~L~• 
U.S. Depanmeat of J111tice 

Federal Bureau of InveSligation 

11000 Wilshire Boulevard #1760 
P. o. Box 24650 
Los Angeles, California 90024 
(310) 477-6565 
December 26, 2001 

Diamond Bar, California 91765-7309 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

This leccer is to acknowledge receipt of your facsimile dated 
December 14, 2001, to Acting Special Agent in Charge b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7) 

(b~(6), (b)(7)c, (b)h?oncerning your client Michael John Ryan. 

Your concerns regarding potential violations of Mr. Ryan's civil 
rights by local law enforcement and the Orange County court 
system, as described in your communications ~ith this office, has 
been reviewed. After careful analysis, it hae been d~termined 
that chis matter lacks sufficient evidence to merit a Federal 
Bureau of Investigation civil rights investigation. Should you 
have additional information regarding this matter, you may 
provide it to this office for further review, 

For the reason stated above, the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
will not be conducting an investigation into these allegations. 

Sincerely, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c, (b)(7)f 

·cc: 

I (b)(6) 

Michael Ryan 
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, Withdrawal Marker 
The George W. Bush Library 

FORM SUBJECTffITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S) 

Memorandum Sun Myung Moon - To: Condoleezza Rice - From: Karl Rove 02/06/2002 PRM; 

This marker identifies the original location of the withdrawn item listed above. 
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the 

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder. 

COLLECTION: 
Records Management, White House Office of 

SERIES: 
Subject Files - FG006-27 (Office of Senior Advisor - Karl Rove) 

FOLDER TITLE: 
508470 [I] 

FRC ID: 
9704 

FOIA IDs and Segments: 

OANum.: 2015-0037-F 

10728 
NARANum.: 
10786 

RESTRICTION CODES 
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] 

Pl National Security Classified Information [(a)(l) of the PRA] 
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA) 
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] 
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or 

financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA[ 
PS Release would disclose confidential advise between the President 

and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(S) of the PRA] 
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of 

personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] 

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 
2201(3). 

Deed of Gift Restrictions 

A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national 
security information. 

B. Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document. 
C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed 

of gift. 

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)] 

b(l) National security classified information [(b)(l) of the FOIA] 
b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of 

an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] 
b(3) Release would violate a.Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA] 
b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial 

information [(b)(4) of the FOIA] 
b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of 

personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA] 
b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement 

purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA] 
b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of 

financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA] 
b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information 

concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA] 

Records Not Subject to FOIA 

Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to 
the Freedom of Information Act. 

This Document was withdrawn on 21212016 by er/ 



Withdrawal Marl<er 
The George W. Bush Library 

FORM SUBJECTfflTLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S) 

Email Meeting in Korea? - To: Karl Rove - From: Gary Jarmon 0210412002 PRM; 

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
Records Mana~ement, White House Office of 

SERIES: 
Subject Files - FG006-27 (Office of Senior Advisor - Karl Rove) 

FOLDER TITLE: 
508470 fl] 

FRCID: 
9704 

FOIA IDs and Segments: 

OANum.: 2015-0037-F 

10728 
NARANum.: 
10786 

RESTRICTION CODES 
Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)I 

Pl Na~ional Security Classified Information [(a)(l) of the PRAI 
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office ((a)(2) of the PRA] 
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRAl 
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or 

financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] 
PS Release would disclose confidential advise between the President 

and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(S) of the PRA] 
, P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of 

personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] 

PRM. Pe,rsonal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 
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

Freedom of Information Act - (5 U.S.C. 552(b)] 

b(l) National security classified information [(b)(l) of the FOIA] 
b(2) Release would disclose internal perso'1nel rules and practices of 

an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA] 
b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA] 
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
·b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of 

financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIAl 
b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information 

concerning wells [(b)(9) of the IFOIA] 

Records Not Subject to FOIA 

Court Sealed ~The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to 
the Freedom of Information Act. 

This Document was withdrawn on 21212016 by er! 



Withdrawal Marker 
The George W. Bush Library 

FORM SUBJECT !fITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S) 

Email Fw: Re: Call from Cass Wheeler re Surgeon General - To: Susan 
Ralston - From: Karl Rove 

0210612002 P2; P5; P6/b6; 

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
508470 [1] 

FRC ID: 
9704 

FOIA IDs and Segments: 

OANum.: 2015-0037-F 

10728 
NARANum.: 
10786 

RESTRICTION CODES 
Presidential Records Act - (44 U.S.C. 2204(a)) 

Pl National Security Classified Information [(a)(l) of the PRAJ 
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA] 
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA) 
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WOLF CALLS ON PRESIDENT TO CONVENE PRIVATE/PUBLIC SECTOR CONFERENCE 
ON ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY SECURITY. 

Conference Would Streamline Homeland Security Process 

Washington, D.C. - Rep. Frazik Wolf (R-V A) today called on the White House to convene a 
conference that would provide private sector security companies, many of whom have existing and viable 
technology already in place, an opportunity to show their technology to the federal government, thereby 
helping to ensure homeland security. 

Wolf, chairman of the appropriations subcommittee withjurisdiction over the Commerce, State 
and Justice departments, said the conference would ideally bring together the best and the brightest from 
the private and public sector to detennine what technology is already available, what needs to be 
developed and how the existing federal funds directed toward homeland security can be most wisely 
spent. 

The conference also would provide a forum for goveniment agencies actively involved in 
homeland security, such as the INS, the FBI and the DEA:. to collectively explore their shared needs and 
how the private sector can best assist the federal government in fighting the war on terror. 

Wolf said the federal government' is best positioned to oversee national homeland security, but· 
many in the private sector have been developing relevant technologies in this field for years and are 
having difficulty getting that technology to the right people in government. 

"In this era of heightened security it is imperativethat we are wise and efficient in garnering 
these resources," Wolf said. "In the wake of the tragic events of September ll, the President has done an 
excellent job of making homeland security a top priority. This conference would be a natural step in the 
implementation of his national priorities as put forth in the FY2003 budget." 

A copy of Wolfs letter to President Bush is attached. 

-30-
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The Honorable George W. Bush 
The President 
The White House 
Washington DC 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

February 8, 200~ 
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I am writing to strongly recominend that the White House take the lead in convening a 
conference that would provide private sector advanced tecnnology security companies an opportunity 
to demonstrate and explain how 1heir recbnology can help tnsure homeland security. . 

A number of private sect.or companies already h!iVC developed innovative technologies, such as 
biometric systems, smart card systems and name recognitidn software, but are having a difficult time 
reaching the right people in government to market their pr9ducts. A conference would afford the 
opportunity for a productive dialogue between private sector security technology experts, particularly 
small- and medium·sized businesses, and the agency persokel responsible for homeland security. 

·.· The conference also would be an ideal forum to ga~er together many of the federal agencies 
involved in the homeland security effort t.o discuss whatth~ir shared needs are and what the appropriate 
role of the private sector might be in meeting these needs. 

The conference could be coordinated by Gov. Ridgf, and the Office of Homeland Security, 
whose stated mission is to 11dev.elop and coordinate the irn~leme.ntation of a compr.ehensive national 
strategy to secure the United States from terrorist threats o I attacks." · 

As you well know, your FY 2003 budget calls for greater investments in technology. This 
conference ~ould b_e one step i~ ensuring that taxp~ye; res~urces are spent ~i~ely and .that the federal 
government is efficiently pursuing homeland secunty interests, so as to av01d mter-govemment 

overlap. . . . . . . . I .· . _ . . 
T have been encouraged by your active pursuit of and dedication to ensuring homeland secunty. 

I firmly believe that a private/public sector conference on 1 vanced technology security could be 
invaluable in the war on terror. · 

FRW:eb 
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REALITY-BASED BUDGETING vs. WASHINGTON-BASED BUDGETING 

PROSPERITY 
"One of the biggest obstacles to our economic prosperity is the cunent Washington-based budget process." 

"Bad policy kills economic prosperity. And the current budget process almost guararitees that happens.,, 
uWithout a modem, reality-based budget system, Congress will continue to be the #I obstacle to economic prosperity." 

Reality-based is more accurate. 

1. The Washington-based process is 
historically inaccurate. 
"'1997 capital gains cut 
* 1986 capital gains cut 

"Only the.government thinks being 
within 50% is accurate." 

2. Reality-based process is based on 
"real world,' results. 
*Ticket prices for sports 
*Stores putting items on sale 
*0% financing for automobiles 

"'The government doesn't understand that 
if you take money out of a person, s 

pocket, he will spend less." 

3. Reality-based has proven to be 
effective at the state level. 
*Pittsburgh airport 
*Tourism 
*Economic Development 

"The 'it-won't-work' argument is more 
wrong than Washington-based forecasts. 

Reality-based is simply good gov't. 

1. Reality-based opens the budget 
process up to the people. 
*Washington-based process is closed. 

"We know more about Enron's budget 
process than we do about our govt's." 

2. Washington-based is outdated. 
*Hasn't changed since the American 
Revolution. 
*Doesn't incorporate what we've 
learned over the last 20o+ years. 
*Uses calculators instead of computer 
models. 

"You can't have good government 
in the 21st Century using a 

19th Century budget process." 

3. More accurate forecasts mean 
bette1· budget policy. 
*Garbage in, garbage out 

«Good economic policy requiJes good 
economic infomiation. Washington­

based ·budgeting doesn't provide that'' 

Reality-based is economically-sound. 

l. Reality-based assumes American 
people drive the economy. 

-Gas prices 
-Mall of America 
-Sales tax holidays 

"Washington-based budgeting focuses 
on the govermnent; reality-based 
budgeting focuses on the people." 

2. Reality-based assumes people decide 
how t-0 spend their money, not gov't. 
*Saving for retirement 
*Investing in education 
. *Paying ·off debt 

'"Why should people trust the 
government when the government clearly 

says it doesn't trust the people?" 

)) 
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Tt!IS TRANSMISSION WAS SENT FROM FAX NUMBER 202.333.0495 
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To: Susari B. Ralston/WHO/EOP@EOP 

cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Rove, 
It was nice meeting with you on the way to Austin TX on mother's day. 
I am sorry to bug you, but wanted to know if you were able to help the 
four yr. old kid? 
Also, did the president remember' Capt. Kirk? 
Enjoy the chess game. 
Respectfully, 
Tahir. 
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Wll . .LIAM C. RUDIN 
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TEL (212) 407-2433 
FAX (212) 407-2440 

e-rnall wrudln@rud1n~corn 

SENT VIA FAX 

The Honorable Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 
The White House 

. 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue~ NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Karl, 

Ji,.1ne 19, 2002 

Re: Terrorism Insurance 

Thank you for your help in getting the bill regarding terrorism imurance passed in 
the Senate. · 

I hope to talk to you soon. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
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